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(a) An individual convicted of not more than one violation of Section 25.094, Education Code, may, on or after the 
individual's 18th birthday, apply to the court in which the individual was convicted to have the conviction and records 
relating to the conviction expunged. 
(b) To apply for an expunction, the applicant must submit a written request that: 
(1) is made under oath;                                                        
(2) states that the applicant has not been convicted of more than one violation of Section 25.094, Education Code;  
and 
(3) is in the form determined by the applicant.                                
(c) The court may expunge the conviction and records relating to the conviction without a hearing or, if facts are in 
doubt, may order a hearing on the application.  If the court finds that the applicant has not been convicted of more 
than one violation of Section 25.094, Education Code, the court shall order the conviction, together with all 
complaints, verdicts, sentences, and other documents relating to the offense, including any documents in the 
possession of a school district or law enforcement agency, to be expunged from the applicant's record.  After entry of 
the order, the applicant is released from all disabilities resulting from the conviction, and the conviction may not be 
shown or made known for any purpose.  The court shall inform the applicant of the court's decision on the 
application. 
(d) The court may not require an individual who files an application under this article to pay any fee or court costs for 
seeking expunction. 
 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE: 15.27. Notification to Schools Required                                   
(a) A law enforcement agency that arrests any person or refers a child to the office or official designated by the 
juvenile board who the agency believes is enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, for an offense 
listed in Subsection (h), shall attempt to ascertain whether the person is so enrolled.  If the law enforcement agency 
ascertains that the individual is enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, the agency shall orally 
notify the superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is 
enrolled of that arrest or referral within 24 hours after the arrest or referral is made, or on the next school day.  If the 
law enforcement agency cannot ascertain whether the individual is enrolled as a student, the agency shall orally notify 
the superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is 
believed to be enrolled of that arrest or detention within 24 hours after the arrest or detention, or on the next school 
day.  If the individual is a student, the superintendent shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel 
who have responsibility for supervision of the student.  All personnel shall keep the information received in this 
subsection confidential.  The State Board for Educator Certification may revoke or suspend the certification of 
personnel who intentionally violate this subsection.  Within seven days after the date the oral notice is given, the law 
enforcement agency shall mail written notification, marked "PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL" on the mailing envelope, to 
the superintendent or the person designated by the superintendent.  Both the oral and written notice shall contain 
sufficient details of the arrest or referral and the acts allegedly committed by the student to enable the 
superintendent or the superintendent's designee to determine whether there is a reasonable belief that the student 
has engaged in conduct defined as a felony offense by the Penal Code.  The information contained in the notice may 
be considered by the superintendent or the superintendent's designee in making such a determination. 
(b) On conviction, deferred prosecution, or deferred adjudication or an adjudication of delinquent conduct of an 
individual enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, for an offense or for any conduct listed in 
Subsection (h) of this article, the office of the prosecuting attorney acting in the case shall orally notify the 
superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is enrolled of 
the conviction or adjudication.  Oral notification must be given within 24 hours of the time of the order or on the next 
school day.  The superintendent shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel who have regular contact 
with the student.  Within seven days after the date the oral notice is given, the office of the prosecuting attorney 
shall mail written notice, which must contain a statement of the offense of which the individual is convicted or on 
which the adjudication, deferred adjudication, or deferred prosecution is grounded. 
(c) A parole or probation office having jurisdiction over a student described by Subsection (a), (b), or (e) who transfers 
from a school or is subsequently removed from a school and later returned to a school or school district other than 
the one the student was enrolled in when the arrest, referral to a juvenile court, conviction, or adjudication occurred 
shall notify the new school officials of the arrest or referral in a manner similar to that provided for by Subsection (a) 
or (e)(1), or of the conviction or delinquent adjudication in a manner similar to that provided for by Subsection (b) or 
(e)(2).  The new school officials shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel who have regular contact 
with the student. 
(d) The superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district may send to a school 
district employee having direct supervisory responsibility over the student the information contained in the 
confidential notice if the superintendent or the person designated by the superintendent determines that the school  
district employee needs the information for educational purposes or for the protection of the person informed or 
others. 
(e)(1) A law enforcement agency that arrests, or refers to a juvenile court under Chapter 52, Family Code, an 
individual who the law enforcement agency knows or believes is enrolled as a student in a private primary or 
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secondary school shall make the oral and written notifications described by Subsection (a) to the principal or a school 
employee designated by the principal of the school in which the student is enrolled. 
(2) On conviction, deferred prosecution, or deferred adjudication or an adjudication of delinquent conduct of an 
individual enrolled as a student in a private primary or secondary school, the office of prosecuting attorney shall make 
the oral and written notifications described by Subsection (b) of this article to the principal or a school employee 
designated by the principal of the school in which the student is enrolled. 
(3) The principal of a private school in which the student is enrolled or a school employee designated by the principal 
may send to a school employee having direct supervisory responsibility over the student the information contained in 
the confidential notice, for the same purposes as described by Subsection (d) of this article. 
(f) A person who receives information under this article may not disclose the information except as specifically 
authorized by this article.  A person who intentionally violates this article commits an offense.  An offense under this 
subsection is a Class C misdemeanor. 
(g) The office of the prosecuting attorney or the office or official designated by the juvenile board shall, within two 
working days, notify the school district that removed a student to a disciplinary alternative education program under 
Section 37.006, Education Code, if: 
(1) prosecution of the student's case was refused for lack of prosecutorial merit or insufficient evidence and no formal 
proceedings, deferred adjudication, or deferred prosecution will be initiated;  or 
(2) the court or jury found the student not guilty or made a finding the child did not engage in delinquent conduct or 
conduct indicating a need for supervision and the case was dismissed with prejudice. 
(h) This article applies to any felony offense and the following misdemeanors: 
(1) an offense under Section 20.02, 21.08, 22.01, 22.05, 22.07, or 71.02, Penal Code; 
(2) the unlawful use, sale, or possession of a controlled substance, drug paraphernalia, or marihuana, as defined by 
Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code;  or 
(3) the unlawful possession of any of the weapons or devices listed in Sections 46.01(1)-(14) or (16), Penal Code, or a 
weapon listed as a prohibited weapon under Section 46.05, Penal Code 15.27. Notification to Schools Required                                  
(a) A law enforcement agency that arrests any person or refers a child to the office or official designated by the 
juvenile board who the agency believes is enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, for an offense 
listed in Subsection (h), shall attempt to ascertain whether the person is so enrolled.  If the law enforcement agency 
ascertains that the individual is enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, the agency shall orally 
notify the superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is 
enrolled of that arrest or referral within 24 hours after the arrest or referral is made, or on the next school day.  If the 
law enforcement agency cannot ascertain whether the individual is enrolled as a student, the agency shall orally notify 
the superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is 
believed to be enrolled of that arrest or detention within 24 hours after the arrest or detention, or on the next school 
day.  If the individual is a student, the superintendent shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel 
who have responsibility for supervision of the student.  All personnel shall keep the information received in this 
subsection confidential.  The State Board for Educator Certification may revoke or suspend the certification of 
personnel who intentionally violate this subsection.  Within seven days after the date the oral notice is given, the law 
enforcement agency shall mail written notification, marked "PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL" on the mailing envelope, to 
the superintendent or the person designated by the superintendent.  Both the oral and written notice shall contain 
sufficient details of the arrest or referral and the acts allegedly committed by the student to enable the 
superintendent or the superintendent's designee to determine whether there is a reasonable belief that the student 
has engaged in conduct defined as a felony offense by the Penal Code.  The information contained in the notice may 
be considered by the superintendent or the superintendent's designee in making such a determination. 
(b) On conviction, deferred prosecution, or deferred adjudication or an adjudication of delinquent conduct of an 
individual enrolled as a student in a public primary or secondary school, for an offense or for any conduct listed in 
Subsection (h) of this article, the office of the prosecuting attorney acting in the case shall orally notify the 
superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district in which the student is enrolled of 
the conviction or adjudication.  Oral notification must be given within 24 hours of the time of the order or on the next 
school day.  The superintendent shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel who have regular contact 
with the student.  Within seven days after the date the oral notice is given, the office of the prosecuting attorney 
shall mail written notice, which must contain a statement of the offense of which the individual is convicted or on 
which the adjudication, deferred adjudication, or deferred prosecution is grounded. 
(c) A parole or probation office having jurisdiction over a student described by Subsection (a), (b), or (e) who transfers 
from a school or is subsequently removed from a school and later returned to a school or school district other than 
the one the student was enrolled in when the arrest, referral to a juvenile court, conviction, or adjudication occurred 
shall notify the new school officials of the arrest or referral in a manner similar to that provided for by Subsection (a) 
or (e)(1), or of the conviction or delinquent adjudication in a manner similar to that provided for by Subsection (b) or 
(e)(2).  The new school officials shall promptly notify all instructional and support personnel who have regular contact 
with the student. 
(d) The superintendent or a person designated by the superintendent in the school district may send to a school 
district employee having direct supervisory responsibility over the student the information contained in the 
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confidential notice if the superintendent or the person designated by the superintendent determines that the school 
district employee needs the information for educational purposes or for the protection of the person informed or 
others. 
(e)(1) A law enforcement agency that arrests, or refers to a juvenile court under Chapter 52, Family Code, an 
individual who the law enforcement agency knows or believes is enrolled as a student in a private primary or 
secondary school shall make the oral and written notifications described by Subsection (a) to the principal or a school 
employee designated by the principal of the school in which the student is enrolled. 
(2) On conviction, deferred prosecution, or deferred adjudication or an adjudication of delinquent conduct of an 
individual enrolled as a student in a private primary or secondary school, the office of prosecuting attorney shall make 
the oral and written notifications described by Subsection (b) of this article to the principal or a school employee 
designated by the principal of the school in which the student is enrolled. 
(3) The principal of a private school in which the student is enrolled or a school employee designated by the principal 
may send to a school employee having direct supervisory responsibility over the student the information contained in 
the confidential notice, for the same purposes as described by Subsection (d) of this article. 
(f) A person who receives information under this article may not disclose the information except as specifically 
authorized by this article.  A person who intentionally violates this article commits an offense.  An offense under this 
subsection is a Class C misdemeanor. 
(g) The office of the prosecuting attorney or the office or official designated by the juvenile board shall, within two 
working days, notify the school district that removed a student to a disciplinary alternative education program under 
Section 37.006, Education Code, if: 
(1) prosecution of the student's case was refused for lack of prosecutorial merit or insufficient evidence and no formal 
proceedings, deferred adjudication, or deferred prosecution will be initiated;  or 
(2) the court or jury found the student not guilty or made a finding the child did not engage in delinquent conduct or 
conduct indicating a need for supervision and the case was dismissed with prejudice. 
(h) This article applies to any felony offense and the following misdemeanors: 
(1) an offense under Section 20.02, 21.08, 22.01, 22.05, 22.07, or 71.02, Penal Code; 
(2) the unlawful use, sale, or possession of a controlled substance, drug paraphernalia, or marihuana, as defined by 
Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code;  or 
(3) the unlawful possession of any of the weapons or devices listed in Sections 46.01(1)-(14) or (16), Penal Code, or a 
weapon listed as a prohibited weapon under Section 46.05, Penal Code 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.015.  REPORTS TO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT;  LIABILITY.  (a)  The principal of a public or private 
primary or secondary school, or a person designated by the principal under Subsection (d), shall notify any school 
district police department and the police department of the municipality in which the school is located or, if the 
school is not in a municipality, the sheriff of the county in which the school is located if the principal has reasonable 
grounds to believe that any of the following activities occur in school, on school property, or at a school-sponsored or 
school-related activity on or off school property, whether or not  
the activity is investigated by school security officers: 
  (1)  conduct that may constitute an offense listed under Section 508.149, Government Code; 
  (2)  deadly conduct under Section 22.05, Penal Code;                           
  (3)  a terroristic threat under Section 22.07, Penal Code;                   
  (4)  the use, sale, or possession of a controlled substance, drug paraphernalia, or marihuana 
under Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code; 
  (5)  the possession of any of the weapons or devices listed under Sections 46.01(1)-(14) or 
Section 46.01(16), Penal Code; 
  (6)  conduct that may constitute a criminal offense under Section 71.02, Penal Code;  or 
  (7)  conduct that may constitute a criminal offense for which a student may be expelled under 
Section 37.007(a), (d), or (e). 
 (b)  A person who makes a notification under this section shall include the name and address of each 
student the person believes may have participated in the activity. 
 (c)  A notification is not required under Subsection (a) if the person reasonably believes that the activity 
does not constitute a criminal offense. 
 (d)  The principal of a public or private primary or secondary school may designate a school employee who 
is under the supervision of the principal to make the reports required by this section. 
 (e)  The person who makes the notification required under Subsection (a) shall also notify each instructional 
or support employee of the school who has regular contact with a student whose conduct is the subject of the 
notice. 
 (f)  A person is not liable in civil damages for reporting in good faith as required by this section. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.016.  REPORT OF DRUG OFFENSES;  LIABILITY.  A teacher, school administrator, or school 
employee is not liable in civil damages for reporting to a school administrator or governmental authority, in the 
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exercise of professional judgment within the scope of the teacher's, administrator's, or employee's duties, a student 
whom the teacher suspects of using, passing, or selling, on school property: 
  (1)  marihuana or a controlled substance, as defined by Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code; 
  (2)  a dangerous drug, as defined by Chapter 483, Health and Safety Code;    
  (3)  an abusable glue or aerosol paint, as defined by Chapter 485, Health and Safety Code, or a 
volatile chemical, as listed in Chapter 484, Health and Safety Code, if the substance is used or sold for the purpose of 
inhaling its fumes or vapors;  or 
  (4)  an alcoholic beverage, as defined by Section 1.04, Alcoholic Beverage Code. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.017.  DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN RECORDS.  Information received by a school district under 
Article 15.27, Code of Criminal Procedure, may not be attached to the permanent academic file of the student who is 
the subject of the report.  The school district shall destroy the information at the end of the school year in which the 
report was filed. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.018.  INFORMATION FOR EDUCATORS.  Each school district shall provide each teacher and 
administrator with a copy of this subchapter and with a copy of the local policy relating to this subchapter. 
       
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.019.  EMERGENCY PLACEMENT OR EXPULSION.  (a)  This subchapter does not prevent the 
principal or the principal's designee from ordering the immediate placement of a student in a disciplinary alternative 
education program if the principal or the principal's designee reasonably believes the student's behavior is so unruly, 
disruptive, or abusive that it seriously interferes with a teacher's ability to communicate effectively with the students 
in a class, with the ability of the student's classmates to learn, or with the operation of school or a school-sponsored 
activity. 
 (b)  This subchapter does not prevent the principal or the principal's designee from ordering the immediate 
expulsion of a student if the principal or the principal's designee reasonably believes that action is necessary to protect 
persons or property from imminent harm. 
 (c)  At the time of an emergency placement or expulsion, the student shall be given oral notice of the 
reason for the action.  The reason must be a reason for which placement in a disciplinary alternative education 
program or expulsion may be made on a nonemergency basis.  Within a reasonable time after the emergency 
placement or expulsion, but not later than the 10th day after the date of the placement or expulsion, the student 
shall be accorded the appropriate due process as required under Section 37.009.  If the student subject to the 
emergency placement or expulsion is a student with disabilities who receives special education services, the 
emergency placement or expulsion is subject to federal law and regulations and must be consistent with the 
consequences that would apply under this subchapter to a student without a disability. 
 (d)  A principal or principal's designee is not liable in civil damages for an emergency placement under this 
section. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.006.  REMOVAL FOR CERTAIN CONDUCT.  (a)  A student shall be removed from class and placed 
in a disciplinary alternative education program as provided by Section 37.008 if the student: 
  (1)  engages in conduct involving a public school that contains the elements of the offense of 
false alarm or report under Section 42.06, Penal Code, or terroristic threat under Section 22.07, Penal Code;  or 
  (2)  commits the following on or within 300 feet of school property, as measured from any 
point on the school's real property boundary line, or while attending a school-sponsored or school-related activity on 
or off of school property: 
   (A)  engages in conduct punishable as a felony;                               
   (B)  engages in conduct that contains the elements of the offense of assault under 
Section 22.01(a)(1), Penal Code; 
   (C)  sells, gives, or delivers to another person or possesses or uses or is under the 
influence of: 
    (i)  marihuana or a controlled substance, as defined by Chapter 481, 
Health and Safety Code, or by 21 U.S.C. Section 801 et seq.;  or 
    (ii)  a dangerous drug, as defined by Chapter 483, Health and Safety Code; 
   (D)  sells, gives, or delivers to another person an alcoholic beverage, as defined by 
Section 1.04, Alcoholic Beverage Code, commits a serious act or offense while under the influence of alcohol, or 
possesses, uses, or is under the influence of an alcoholic beverage; 
   (E)  engages in conduct that contains the elements of an offense relating to an 
abusable volatile chemical under Sections 485.031 through 485.034, Health and Safety Code;  or 
   (F)  engages in conduct that contains the elements of the offense of public lewdness 
under Section 21.07, Penal Code, or indecent exposure under Section 21.08, Penal Code. 
 (b)  Except as provided by Section 37.007(d), a student shall be removed from class and placed in a 
disciplinary alternative education program under Section 37.008 if the student engages in conduct on or off of school 
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property that contains the elements of the offense of retaliation under Section 36.06, Penal Code, against any school 
employee. 
 (c)  In addition to Subsections (a) and (b), a student shall be removed from class and placed in a disciplinary 
alternative education program under Section 37.008 based on conduct occurring off campus and while the student is 
not in attendance at a school-sponsored or school-related activity if: 
  (1)  the student receives deferred prosecution under Section 53.03, Family Code, for conduct 
defined as a felony offense in Title 5, Penal Code; 
  (2)  a court or jury finds that the student has engaged in delinquent conduct under Section 
54.03, Family Code, for conduct defined as a felony offense in Title 5, Penal Code;  or 
  (3)  the superintendent or the superintendent's designee has a reasonable belief that the 
student has engaged in a conduct defined as a felony offense in Title 5, Penal Code. 
 (d)  In addition to Subsections (a), (b), and (c), a student may be removed from class and placed in a 
disciplinary alternative education program under Section 37.008 based on conduct occurring off campus and while 
the student is not in attendance at a school-sponsored or school-related activity if: 
  (1)  the superintendent or the superintendent's designee has a reasonable belief that the 
student has engaged in conduct defined as a felony offense other than those defined in Title 5, Penal Code;  and 
  (2)  the continued presence of the student in the regular classroom threatens the safety of 
other students or teachers or will be detrimental to the educational process. 
 (e)  In determining whether there is a reasonable belief that a student has engaged in conduct defined as a 
felony offense by the Penal Code, the superintendent or the superintendent's designee may consider all available 
information, including the information furnished under Article 15.27, Code of Criminal Procedure. 
 (f)  Subject to Section 37.007(e), a student who is younger than 10 years of age shall be removed from 
class and placed in a disciplinary alternative education program under Section 37.008 if the student engages in 
conduct described by Section 37.007.  An elementary school student may not be placed in a disciplinary alternative 
education program with any other student who is not an elementary school student. 
 (g)  The terms of a placement under this section must prohibit the student from attending or participating 
in a school-sponsored or school-related activity. 
 (h)  On receipt of notice under Article 15.27(g), Code of Criminal Procedure, the superintendent or the 
superintendent's designee shall review the student's placement in the disciplinary alternative education program.  The 
student may not be returned to the regular classroom pending the review.  The superintendent or the 
superintendent's designee shall schedule a review of the student's placement with the student's parent or guardian 
not later than the third class day after the superintendent or superintendent's designee receives notice from the 
office or official designated by the court.  After reviewing the notice and receiving information from the student's 
parent or guardian, the superintendent or the superintendent's designee may continue the student's placement in the 
disciplinary alternative education program if there is reason to believe that the presence of the student in the regular 
classroom threatens the safety of other students or teachers. 
 (i)  The student or the student's parent or guardian may appeal the superintendent's decision under 
Subsection (h) to the board of trustees.  The student may not be returned to the regular classroom pending the 
appeal. The board shall, at the next scheduled meeting, review the notice provided under Article 15.27(g), Code of 
Criminal Procedure, and receive information from the student, the student's parent or guardian, and the 
superintendent or superintendent's designee and confirm or reverse the decision under Subsection (h).  The board 
shall make a record of the proceedings.  If the board confirms the decision of the superintendent or superintendent's 
designee, the board shall inform the student and the student's parent or guardian of the right to appeal to the 
commissioner under Subsection (j). 
 (j)  Notwithstanding Section 7.057(e), the decision of the board of trustees under Subsection (i) may be 
appealed to the commissioner as provided by Sections 7.057(b), (c), (d), and (f).  The student may not be returned to 
the regular classroom pending the appeal. 
 (k)  Subsections (h), (i), and (j) do not apply to placements made in accordance with Subsection (a). 
 (l)  Notwithstanding any other provision of this code, other than Section 37.007(e)(2), a student who is 
younger than six years of age may not be removed from class and placed in a disciplinary alternative education 
program. 
 (m)  Removal to a disciplinary alternative education program under Subsection (a) is not required if the 
student is expelled under Section 37.007 for the same conduct for which removal would be required. 
 (n)  A principal or other appropriate administrator may but is not required to remove a student to a 
disciplinary alternative education program for off-campus conduct for which removal is required under this section if 
the principal or other appropriate administrator does not have knowledge of the conduct before the first anniversary 
of the date the conduct occurred. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.001.  STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT.  (a)  The board of trustees of an independent school 
district shall, with the advice of its district-level committee established under Subchapter F, Chapter 11, adopt a 
student code of conduct for the district.  The student code of conduct must be posted and prominently displayed at  
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each school campus or made available for review at the office of the campus principal.  In addition to establishing 
standards for student conduct, the student code of conduct must: 
  (1)  specify the circumstances, in accordance with this subchapter, under which a student may 
be removed from a classroom, campus, or disciplinary alternative education program; 
  (2)  specify conditions that authorize or require a principal or other appropriate administrator to 
transfer a student to a disciplinary alternative education program; 
  (3)  outline conditions under which a student may be suspended as provided by Section 37.005 
or expelled as provided by Section 37.007; 
  (4)  specify whether consideration is given to self-defense as a factor in a decision to order 
suspension, removal to a disciplinary alternative education program, or expulsion; 
  (5)  provide guidelines for setting the length of a term of:                 
   (A)  a removal under Section 37.006;  and                                     
   (B)  an expulsion under Section 37.007;  and                                  
  (6)  address the notification of a student's parent or guardian of a violation of the student code 
of conduct committed by the student that results in suspension, removal to a disciplinary alternative education 
program, or expulsion. 
 (b)  Repealed by Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1055, § 30.                       
 (c)  Once the student code of conduct is promulgated, any change or amendment must be approved by 
the board of trustees. 
 (d)  Each school year, a school district shall provide parents notice of and information regarding the 
student code of conduct. 
 
EDUCATION CODE: § 37.002.  REMOVAL BY TEACHER.  (a) A teacher may send a student to the principal's office to 
maintain effective discipline in the classroom.  The principal shall respond by employing appropriate discipline 
management techniques consistent with the student code of conduct adopted under Section 37.001. 
 (b)  A teacher may remove from class a student:                                 
  (1)  who has been documented by the teacher to repeatedly interfere with the teacher's ability 
to communicate effectively with the students in the class or with the ability of the student's classmates to learn;  or 
  (2)  whose behavior the teacher determines is so unruly, disruptive, or abusive that it seriously 
interferes with the teacher's ability to communicate effectively with the students in the class or with the ability of the 
student's classmates to learn. 
 (c)  If a teacher removes a student from class under Subsection (b), the principal may place the student 
into another appropriate classroom, into in-school suspension, or into a disciplinary alternative education program as 
provided by Section 37.008.  The principal may not return the student to that teacher's class without the teacher's 
consent unless the committee established under Section 37.003 determines that such placement is the best or only 
alternative available.  The terms of the removal may prohibit the student from attending or participating in school-
sponsored or school-related activity. 
 (d)  A teacher shall remove from class and send to the principal for placement in a disciplinary alternative 
education program or for expulsion, as appropriate, a student who engages in conduct described under Section 
37.006 or 37.007.  The student may not be returned to that teacher's class without the teacher's consent unless the 
committee established under Section 37.003 determines that such placement is the best or only alternative available. 
 


